From: SupremeCtBriefs (SMO) <SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:25 AM
To: Stanley Bolten
Subject: Read: Frauds upon theCourt

multipart/alternative
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Your message

To: SupremeCtBriefs (SMO)
Subject: Frauds upon theCourt
Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2020 8:22:43 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, June 22, 2020 12:24:28 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykja= vik.
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<html>

<head>

<meta http-equiv=3D"Content-Type" content=3D"text/html; charset=3Dus-ascii"=

>

<meta name=3D"Generator" content=3D"Microsoft Exchange Server">

<!I-- converted from text --><style><!-- .EmailQuote { margin-left: 1pt; pad=

ding-left: 4pt; border-left: #800000 2px solid; } --></style> </head> <body> <font size=3D"2"><span style=3D"font-
size:11pt;"> <div class=3D"PlainText">Your message <br> <br> &nbsp;&nbsp; To: SupremeCtBriefs (SMO)<br>
&nbsp;&nbsp; Subject: Frauds upon theCourt<br> &nbsp;&nbsp; Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2020 8:22:43 AM
(UTC&#43;00:00) Monrovi= a, Reykjavik<br> <br> &nbsp;was read on Monday, June 22, 2020 12:24:28 PM
(UTC&#43;00:00) Monrovi= a, Reykjavik.</div> </span></font> </body> </html>
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